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Malave, Erin M.

From: Salvatore Adinolfi [SAdinolfi@coscanconstruction.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2008 8:55 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: File LO9000004768

1 am the registered agent for Salisa Construction Services,LLC. File Number 1.09000004768.

I hereby request to change the street of the principal office and mailing address to:

1000 SW 19" Street
Boca Raton, Florida 33486

1 sent this request before, but never received acknowledgement that the address has been changed. Will |
receive an acknowledgement?
Please reply to this E-mail or contact me at 954-868-3250.

Thank You
Salvatore Adinolfi

()

Salvatore Adinolfi
Project Executive

Jade Ocean

17070 Collins Avenue, Suite 250
sunny Isles Beach, Florida 33160
sadinolfi@coscanconstruction.com
www.coscanconstruction.com

Phone: 305-749-0360
Fax: (305) 749-0367

This e-mail, and any anachments thereto, contains PRIVILEGLED AN CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION intended only for the use of the addressee(s) named
herein, [f you are ot 1he intended recipient of this e-mail, you sre hereby notitied thal any dissemination, distribution or copying ol this e-mail, and uny aitachments
thereto, is strictly prohibited. 1¥you have received this esmail in error. please immediately notity me at 305-749-0360 and permanently delete the original. including

any attachments thereto, and any copy m printout thereof,
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